
rv. EE EE CEE EZ vr.) ESE
From:

Sent: Wed 1/15/2020 2:57:26 PM

Subject: RE: Sars

Received: Wed 1/15/2020 2:57:27 PM

Doe maar droogijs. Vind ik toch veiliger ivm blootstelling aan wisselende temperaturen tijdens transport.

Mvg
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Sent: woensdag 15 januari 2020 15:50

vo: EXER EXE SRE cv. EE EE AEC vv. EEE] IEEE
<] 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>

Subject: Sars

Hoe willen jullie het hebben? -:)

855289

Datum: 15 januari 2020 om 15:20:01 CET

Onderwerp: AW: [ext] Doorst: Initial protocol for detection of nCOV2019 Wuhan posted

+IEEE
Thank you, for keeping me in the loop......
We will send you two vials of full virus RNA of SARS-CoV/Frankfurt 1?

Can you please provide your address?

Would you prefer the RNA to be send on dry ice? blue ice? or RT?

I think all three options will ok.

51.2e 5.1.2e

Institute of Virology

Charite - Universitatsmedizin Berlin

Campus Charite Mitte

Chariteplatz 1

D-10117 Berlin, Germany

Fax +49

E-Mail: charite.de

51.2e

http://virologie-ccm.charite.de/

Gesendet: Mittwoch, 15. Januar 2020 08:06

Betreff: [ext] Doorst: Initial protocol for detection of nCOV2019 Wuhan posted


